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Wooldridge, John

From: Corinna Efkeman <Corinna.Efkeman@OhioAGO.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 5:58 PM
To: Wooldridge, John
Cc: Rachel Huston; Patrick Denier; Avery Young
Subject: FAI 37-6.10, 110412, Parcel 1 (Eichhorn Limited Partnership) - Trial Summary Review 
Attachments: Eichhorn Limited Partnership Trial Summary Review - Attorney Notes_Notes (Attorney 

Notes) (777244) (2).docx

JR – 
Attached please find the Trial Summary Review. It is approved. 
Thanks, 
Corinna 
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Corinna V. Efkeman  
Unit Coordinator - Transportation  
Executive Agencies Section 
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 
Office: (614) 466-3036 
Direct: (614) 466-4856 
Fax: (866) 411-5681 
Corinna.Efkeman@OhioAGO.gov 

    

 
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual 
or entity to whom or which it is addressed and may contain sensitive data and 
information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the 
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me 
immediately by telephone. 
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attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  
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